Grangry House
Rutland Street
Cork

Ms. Karen Vaughey,

Office of Licensing & Guidance,
South East Region,

Environmental Protection Agency,
P.O. Box 3000,

Johnstown Caste Estate,

Co. Wexford.
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! INITIALS, 27" September 2004
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RE: Waste Licence Review Application No. 53-3 - greenstar Ltd — Fassaroe Depot

Dear Ms Vaughey,

I enclose on behalf of greenstar Ltd., an original

fhree no. coples of correspondence

received from the Eastern Regional Fisheries Board (E&E c%egardmg the review of Waste Licence

53-2. The ERFB were informed of the proposed
Application process and their comments sought(Q

correspondence.

0307204/ MW/PS
Enecs.

W as part of the Waste Licence Review
ir comments are included in the attached
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Yours sincerely,

Mﬂﬂau

Michael Watson

c.c.  Mr. Micheal Geary, greenstar Ltd.,

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates. VAT Registration No. 8272844U

EPA Export 25-07-2013:14:18:44



Eastern Regional Fisheries Board
Bord Iascaigh Réigitinach an Oirthir

Michael Watson,
O’Callaghan Moran & Associates,
Granary House,

Rutland Street,

Cork

Your Ref: N/A
Our Ref: SL/DD 170

Sept 8", 2004

Re: Environmental Impact Assessment/Waste License Review Application
Waste License Reg No 53-2: greenstar Ltd Materials Recovery & Transfer
Facility, Fassaroe, Bray, Co.gy?cklow
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Dear Mr Watson, NHE
&
| refer to the Waste License Review ysgreenstar Ltd. in respect of lands at
Fassaroe, Bray, Co Wicklow. @
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This site is located adjacent tmﬂ\\g\%lenmunder River which ultimately drains into
the River Dargle, a significant §@monid river.
X

The Glenmunder River at'this location is a spawning and nursery channel for
brown trout. Any discharge of inadequately treated surface water to the system at
this location could endanger its spawning and recruitment capacity.

However, the Board has no objection to the application from a fisheries
perspective provided the following applies:

All roof water and contaminated yard water, including wheel wash are adequately
collected, stored and safely disposed of in accordance with Section 3.11 of
Waste License 53-2. The installation of petrol/oil interceptors would also be
essential.

Sewage/process wastewater from the site will discharge to the foul sewer and in
tumn directly to the municipal wastewater treatment plant in Bray.




All tanks and drum storage areas are managed in accordance with Section 3.10
of Waste License 53-2.

All storage capacity for process water/leachate that that might be generated is
adequate. Storage tanks should be properly sealed and alarmed.

In addition, we suggest that all maintenance be carried out on a regular basis to
ensure that there are no discharges of leachate, wastewater or contaminated
surface water to the Glenmunder River at any time.

Finally, copies of results to date of the surface and ground water analysis are
requested as per Table D.5.1, Schedule D, Waste License 53-2.
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Yours sincerely, &S
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Fisheries Environmental Officer,~ Bublin District
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